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Ein Vergleich des Gebrauchs von: 
The Simple Present The Present Progressive 

 

Dave walks to school every day. 
Amber rides to school on her bike every day, 
Jay runs to school every day.  

Dave is walking to school now. 
Amber is riding to school on her bike now. 
Look, Jay is running to school. 

The Azads drink orange juice every morning. 
I wait for the bus every morning. 
We write a letter every week. 
You read a story every day. 

They are drinking orange juice now. 
I am waiting for the bus now. 
We are writing a letter now. 
You are reading a story now. 

Du verwendest das Simple Present 
immer dann, wenn du ausdrücken willst, 
dass du etwas manchmal, oft, immer 
wieder tust. Es steht auch bei 
aufeinanderfolgenden Handlungen: 
 “First I get up; then I go to the 
bathroom; after that I pack my 
schoolbag….” 

Du verwendest das Present 
Progressive, um auszudrücken, das 
etwas gerade jetzt passiert. Dies 
Handlung ist also noch im Gange (im 
“Verlauf”): 
“Look at Jay: he is running to 
school…” 

 


